Hassan Waqar Raja

Associate Professor of Practice

NUST Business School

Email: hassan.raja@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/hassan-raja

MSc in Performance Management Information Systems



2007 - 2008

About

Dr. Hassan Waqar Raja is working as Associate Professor of Practice in the NUST Business School. Dr. Hassan Waqar Raja has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

University of Strathclyde , United Kingdom	2007 2000
BE in Telecommunication NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2002 - 2006
Experience	
Associate Professor of Practice NUST Business School	2023- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2018 - 2023
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2016 - 2018
Director R. I Media , H#461 Street 24	2023 - 2023
Consultant Technology Media Affairs Bahria Town , Bahria Town	2020 - 2022
Project Manager Shahzad Sky, Shahzad Sky	2015 - 2020
Manager (Technical) Nadra, London UK , Nadra, London UK	2011 - 2014
Project Manager/KTP Associate Robert Gorden University, UK , Robert Gorden University, UK	2009 - 2011
Network Coordinator International Agency for Source Country Information (IASCI) , F-7/2 Islamabad	2006 - 2007
Research Projects	

nesearch Projects

National Projects

NUST Business Park 2024

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 1,920,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

International Projects

Trainings

Easypaisa / Telenor Microfinance Bank (TMB) - Management Development Program (MDP)

Partner: Easypaisa TMB

Duration: 20-Nov-2023 to 25-Nov-2023